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Bid No:  ITB 2019904 
Name of Bid:  Founders Park Infield Improvements 
Post Date:  10/17/18 
Notice Post Time:  4:15 PM 
 
Q&A No.3 
 

1. How deep is the clay for the warning track area?  ANSWER – Unknown, warning track area depth 
should remain the approximate depth it is now.  Vendor may visit site to take measurements if 
needed. 
 

2. What is the PSI and gallons per minute for the irrigation?  ANSWER – Unknown, the irrigation 
system is open and available for inspection daily.  You may contact us and request a specific 
time and we will run the system for inspection. 

 
3. How deep is the tilling?  ANSWER – Till between 3” and 4”, but not deeper than existing clay.  Do 

not bring up non clay materials. 
 

4. How to deep to hull out areas to be grassed? ANSWER – This will vary based on your grading 
needs.  See Addendum No.2 for information about alternate pricing of replacement of the root 
zone materials. 

 
5. Will there be a change order for any additional irrigation heads that will need to be replaced?  

ANSWER – No, please see section 3.d. (page 7) of original bid document. 
 

6. Will the silica sand be used for topdressing for the clay and grassing area? ANSWER – The silica 
sand is intended for top dressing the new sod areas to fill gaps and seams. 

 
 

 


